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Gautami Jampa

From: BILAL, Muhammad [Alumni] <muhammad.bilal@connect.polyu.hk>

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Remote Sensing & GIS

Subject: RE: Journal of Remote Sensing & GIS 

Attachments: image001.png

Hi, 

 

Thanks for your email. I would like to join as an editorial board member. 

Could you please tell me how to join? 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Bilal 

 

-------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Muhammad Bilal, PhD 

 

Postdoctoral Fellow (Aerosol Remote Sensing), 

 

Site Manager - PolyU AERONET Site 

 

Department of Land Surveying & Geo-Informatics, 

 

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, 

 

Hung Hom, Kowloon, Hong Kong. 

 

E-mail:  <mailto:muhammad.bilal@connect.polyu.hk> 

muhammad.bilal@connect.polyu.hk 

 

               

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

From: Remote Sensing & GIS [mailto:editor.jgrs@omicsinc.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 9:03 PM 

To: BILAL, Muhammad [Alumni] <muhammad.bilal@connect.polyu.hk> 

Subject: Journal of Remote Sensing & GIS  
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Sir/Madam    JOURNAL OF REMOTE SENSING & GIS   

 

  

 

  

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

Greetings from the 

<http://omicsgroup.org/journals/geophysics-remote-sensing.php> Journal of Remote Sensing & GIS  

 

 

It gives us immense pleasure to invite you and your research allies to submit a manuscript for the Journal of Remote 

Sensing & GIS which aims to publish the quality research work.  The level of intricacy shown by you in your work makes 

us even more proud, and we believe that your works should be known to mankind.  

 

  

 

Papers may be submitted from any discipline related to Remote Sensing, Geographic information system Geodynamics 

and suggested content areas which include but are not limited to the following classification. 

 

  

 

 

.         Cartogram 

 

.         Remote sensing agriculture 

 

 

.         Geodesy 

 

.         Spectral Response Patterns 

 

 

.         Geoinformatics 

 

.         Remote sensing techniques 

 

 

.         Geophysics 

 

.         Remote Sensing of Environment 

 

 

.         Geovisualization 

 

.         Lidar Remote Sensing 
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.         Radiometry 

 

.         Cartography 

 

 

And many more that comes under the umbrella of Journal of Remote Sensing & 

GIS.      

 

 

We strongly believe that your contribution to this issue will bring some momentum to solicit the articles for our journal. 

 

Waiting for your positive response. Also let us know if you are suitable to join as an 

<http://www.omicsgroup.org/journals/editorialboard-geophysics-remote-sensing 

-open-access.php> editorial board member for our journal. Please send us your submission now. 

 

 

  

 

 

Best wishes, 

Elena Evans 

Editorial Coordinator 

 

 

Submit manuscript at: 

<http://www.editorialmanager.com/engineeringjournals/default.aspx> 

http://www.editorialmanager.com/engineeringjournals/default.aspx 

Mail us at: editor.jgrs@omicsinc.com or 

 

editor.jgrs@omicsonline.net 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

                                                                           

 

  

 

 

                                   

 

 

 

 

 

  



4

<http://mlm.polyu.edu.hk/intimate/templates/images/PolyU/PolyU_Email_Signatu 

re.jpg>  

 

 

Disclaimer: 

 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information 

intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you should delete this message and notify the sender and The Hong 

Kong Polytechnic University (the University) immediately. Any disclosure, 

copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based 

on it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

The University specifically denies any responsibility for the accuracy or 

quality of information obtained through University E-mail Facilities. Any 

views and opinions expressed are only those of the author(s) and do not 

necessarily represent those of the University and the University accepts no 

liability whatsoever for any losses or damages incurred or caused to any 

party as a result of the use of such information. 

 


